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MONTGOMERY
COLLEGE Memorandum
To: Montgomery College Community
From: Dr. Sanjay Rai, Senior Vice President for Academic Affairs

Subject:  AY23-24 Calendar Approved
Date: December 15, 2022

In accordance with Policy 58001, President Jermaine F. Williams has approved the 2023-2024
academic calendar (AY23-24). The academic year begins August 21, 2023, kicked off by faculty
professional week. The first day of classes is Monday, August 28, 2023.

The 2023-2024 academic calendar can be found here.

Current academic year dates to remember:
e December 19: Winter session classes begin
e January 16: College closed for Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. holiday
e January 20: Winter session classes end
e January 23: Spring Semester classes begin

Reminder for students: Registration is OPEN for the upcoming Winter and Spring
semesters. Register for classes today.

| thank the members of the Calendar Committee who developed the proposal that was reviewed
by the College community this fall. | appreciate their efforts.
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